Negotiated Bid 502-12-18238
Project Portfolio Management Tool
Question and Answer document
	
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1
	Are you looking for an off-the-shelf software package or development of a customized solution for the Department of Child Services? 
	An off-the-shelf product with limited configuration is preferred.   

	2
	When should the solution be fully operational?
	The tool needs to be fully operational by the end of the calendar year 2011. 

	3
	The bid package includes the M/WBE Form for subcontractors, but the Bid Package (checklist) and the Invitation to Bid lead me to believe that Subs are not required on this bid.  Do we need to fill out the M/WBE form even if we do not intend to sub out?
	As stated in the bid package:  
If participation exists the vendor must submit with its quote/bid a MWBE Subcontractor Commitment Form. The Form must show that there are, participating in the proposed contract, Minority Business Enterprises (MBE) and Women Business Enterprises (WBE) listed in the Minority and Women’s Business Enterprises Division (MWBED) directory of certified firms located at http://www.in.gov/idoa/2467.htm . If participation is met through use of vendors who supply products and/or services directly to the Respondent, the Respondent must provide a description of products and/or services provided that are directly related to this quote/bid and the cost of direct supplies for this quote/bid.  Respondents must complete the Subcontractor Commitment Form in its entirety.

	4
	Does ISETS plan to use a portfolio management tool to measure Software Development Life Cycle (SDLC) progress against a specific vision or strategic plan?
	Yes, tracking our resources and projects will help the state better determine if we can meet the goals and objectives laid out by the Child Support Bureau.

	5
	Has the ISETS team employed any consultants to help them identify how they will use project management and portfolio management tools? If not, is it a consideration?
	No, at this time, there are no plans to consider this. 

	6
	Does the ISETS team have project managers in place to manage all of their software development projects?
	Yes.

	7
	During the ISETS Incremental Renewal project, will software development projects be the only types of projects that use portfolio management?
	The goal of ISETS is to manage non-IT and IT efforts including large and small scale projects and system maintenance in a PPM tool. 

	8
	Is ISETS currently using the IBM Rational Tool Suite? If not, is it a consideration?  Are they looking at any of the Portfolio management tools such as Rational Focal Point, Insight, Method Composer, or Publishing Engine as possible components of their portfolio management process? 
	Yes, ISETS is using the IBM Rational Tool Suite (Clear Quest, Clear Case, Requisite Pro & Rational Quality Manager).  The other tools mentioned did not align with the current requirements for the tool.  While ISETS needs for a tool is specific to ISETS/Rational, we expect the PPM to work with any application architecture.  Please elaborate how your tool works with various architectures.

	9
	Since this is a negotiated bid, is it possible to know the competition and their offerings?
	The proposals are available after an award is made public.

	10
	Is there an implementation plan for sequencing of the various requirements?
	If the particular tool you are proposing would be better suited for sequencing, please explain your best method for implementation.

	11
	Does Covansys have proprietary rights to the current ISETS system and data? Does the state have proprietary rights to the system or data?
	The State of Indiana has proprietary rights to the ISETS system and the ISETS data. 

	12
	Would the state be interested in contracting an Administrative team for managing the integration of this incremental renewal?
	At this time, there is no plan to do so. 

	13
	Has the state performed an overall assessment of ISETS components that identify system priorities, risks, and gaps?
	Yes.

	14
	How were the functional requirements developed for this RFP?  
	The requirements were gathered through an initiative to document the governance of the ISETS PMO.  

	15
	What is the time table regarding this solicitation?  Potential award date, etc.?
	The goal is to begin configuration of the tool by August 2011.   

	16
	With regard to the evaluation process, will Indiana potentially request a web demonstration or an onsite presentation at your location?
	We will consider demonstrations and presentations.   

	17
	Is there available funding for this initiative or does funding need to be requested and approved?
	The funding is available.  

	18
	What type of data is currently residing in Rational? What type of integration is desired (direct connection, one time import, etc.)?
	From a project management point of view, Rational is currently utilized to track the project phases through the SDLC.  
The ideal solution would allow importing data to and from Rational (Clear Quest) on a regular basis.  

	19
	Does the Department of Child Services want to use an API SDK to develop the integration themselves or have the selected vendor create the integration for them?
	The integration of an API to integrate a PPM tool with Clear Quest would be a collaborative effort utilizing ISETS staff and vendors. 

	20
	What file formats is the data in Rational available in? 
	The data is stored in an Oracle database and can be retrieved in various formats. 

	21
	Would the integration be from the selected PPM tool to Rational or Rational to the selected PPM tool?
	The ideal solution would provide both capabilities on an as needed basis.  

	22
	Is the Department of Child Services interested in SaaS or On Premise? 
	A SaaS solution is preferred. 

	23
	Can you confirm the quantity of licenses needed?
	Initially, 100 licenses are needed with the possibility additional licenses as the incremental renewal project ramps up over the next few years.

	24
	What is the quantity of users for the following roles?
· Executives (view only privileges to see reports)
· Portfolio Managers (oversight of all programs & projects for scenario analysis, optimization, enterprise status)
· Program Managers
· Team Members
· Administrators
	Quantities:
Executives-10
Portfolio Managers-5
Program Managers-5
Project Managers-10
Team Members-100
Administrators-2

	25
	Questions regarding terms and conditions in the Bid Package:
· The terms and conditions do not factor in a vendor’s shrink wrap licenses agreement for the software.  Is it possible for a vendor to include their shrink wrap license agreement in the terms and conditions?
· #3 – Term for Convenience– this has financial implications for our company – software payment is required upfront for an annual subscription and is non-refundable.  What is Indiana’s expectation?
· 8 – Compliance with specifications:  What does Indiana mean by “free from defects”?  Our company provides software and does not warrant that it will operate error-free.  But in accordance with the warranty, we will fix errors that impact conformance to the requirements.
· 10 – What about intellectual property protection for our patent portfolio?
· 11 – We require payment in advance for software – is that included as an exception?
	The Addendum sample contract has been posted to the site containing the negotiated bid documents for reference.  This boilerplate contract language supersedes the terms and conditions in the Bid Package.
Shrink wrap agreements are permissible and referred to as the Form Contract. In accordance with Indiana Code 4-13-2-20(b)(14), the state may pay in advance for maintenance of equipment and/or software with the expectation that if the vendor fails to perform obligations, a refund of the consideration paid, pro-rated through the date of non-performance is due to the state.
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